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E— DENR DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
—

RE: invitation
1 message

Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org> Fri, Jan 28, 2022 at 2:50 PM

To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

One of our agenda in the Partners Meeting on Feb. 3-4 and Feb. 7-8, is a learning session on the processes and procedures
on the legislation declaring a protected area under Republic Act. May | ask for a recommendation, who to invite to speak on
the said topic?

Thanks,

Joy

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Sent: Thursday, 27 January 2022 12:21 pm

To: Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org>

Subject: Re: invitation

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ma'am/Sir,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email. Please be informed that your email was forwarded to the Records Section for
routing and appropriate action per Document Tracking Number E-2022-78416.

Thank you and keep safe.
MILNER M. MACARANDANG

Administrative Assistant lll
PMD/RICTU Staff

On Thu, Jan 27, 2022 at 8:38 AM Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org> wrote:

Dear RED Claudio,

I hope this email finds you well. SIBOL will be holding a Partners Meeting on Feb. 3-4, 2022, and Feb. 7-8, 2022, for
MMPL and PPSRNP. Attached in this email is a forma letter of invitation with the preliminary program. We will send the
zoom link next week.

Kindly, acknowledge receipt of this email.
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Thanks,

Joy

Jocelyn Caseres | Field Site Team Lead - Palawan
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